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12/31/1997
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10:48:11 AM
Re: Forensic Pathologists

FYL.To: Judge.John.Tunheim @ usdcmn.cchub.com @ INTERNET @ INTERLIANTcc: From: Jeremy
Gunn/ARRBDate: 12/30/97 10:10:08 AMSubject: Re: Forensic PathologistsThe leading tentative date is
January 23.1 hope you had a nice Christmas.Cheers.To: Jeremy_Gunn @ jfk-arrb.govcc: (bcc: Jeremy
Gunn/ARRB)From: Judge.John.Tunheim @ usdcmn.cchub.com @ INTERNET @ INTERLIANT Date: 12/30/97
01:30:54 AMSubject: Re: Forensic Pathologists Good. What are the tentative dates?

JRT Reply Separator Subject:
Forensic PathologistsAuthor: "Jeremy Gunn'<Jeremy_Gunn@jfk-arrb.gov> at InternetDate: 12/24/97 12:47
PMDrs. Henry Lee and Vincent Di Maio, two leading experts in forensicpathology, have graciously agreed to
provide pro bono services and adviceon the enhanced autopsy photos. They have agreed to examine the
photos andmake a recommendation as to whether there is sufficient additionalinformation in the photos that
would warrant the convening of a panel ofexperts to examine the autopsy materials. Dr. Lee's schedule during
thenext two months is very busy, but he has given us a tentative date inJanuary and a backup date in
February.
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